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May 10, 1983

Bureau of Land Management
P.0. Drawer 600
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Permission to Vent Casinghead
Gas, Glin Tomas #1

Dear Sirs:

We have received permission from the Bureau of Land Management to vent
casinghead gas on our Glin Tomas #1 well until May 17, 1983. Due to
extraordinarily muddy field conditions, to date we have only five (5)
days of production on this well. We feel that we will not have adequate
production to analyze this well's productivity by our May 17, 1983
deadline. We therefore request an additional 60 day gas venting
extension to adequately test the potential of this well.

Your comment would be appreciated.
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